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No. 30. One Flag of the First Maryland Infantry, organized at
Harper's Ferry in May, 1861.

No. 31. Onme Flag of the Company A, First Maryland Infantry,
organized as the Frederick Volunteers on April 19, 1861, and origi-
nally commanded by Captain Bradley T. Johnson.

No. 32, One Flag of Company H, First Maryland Infantry, pre-
ilented l{? the ladies of Baltimore in August, 1861, at Fairfax Court
ouse, Va.

No. 33. Three Flags of the Second Maryland Infantry. One of
these Flags was presented by Mrs. William T. Thelin, of Baltimore;
two by Governors of the Maryland Line.

No. 84. One Flag of the Second Maryland Infantry and is be-
lieved to be the only Confederate Flag carried into the Federal lines
at Gettysburg without being lost.

. No. 85. One Flag of Captain J. Lyle Clarke’s Maryland Company
in the Twenty-first Virginia, mustered into service May 24, 1861, and
known as the “Maryland Guard.”

No. 36. Two Flags of the First Maryland Cavalry, which served
from the summer of 1862 to the end at Appomatox. Its last division
commander testified that it made the last cavalry charge of the Army
of Northern Virginia, and it rode out through the lines without sur-
rendering.

No. 37. One Flag of the Second Maryland Cavalry, commanded by
Lieutenant Colonel Harry Gilmor.

No. 38. One Flag of the Third Maryland Artillery, mustered into
service on January 14, 1862, to serve during the war.

No. 89. One Flag (Church) used by First Maryland Battalion, In-
fantry No. 40. One Flag (Hospital) used by First Maryland Batta-
lion, Infantry.

No. 40. Maryland State Flag, purchased by General John S.
Saunders, Adjutant General of Maryland, in January, 1901, for the
special use of the Governor of Maryland.

No. 42. Flag of the Fourth Infantry, Maryland National Guard.
This flag was used by the Fourth Infantry, Maryland National Guard,
until its mobilization and transfer into the United States Army in
March, 1917.

No. 43. Maryland Naval Militia Colors. These colors were carried
in parade from the church to the Howard Street Armory, Baltimore
on the occasion of the departure of the Maryland National Militia for
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 9th April, 1917, when mustered into
World War Service.
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WORLD WAR FLAGS

No. 44. —Two Flags carried by the 115th U, S. Infantry (Na-
tional and Regimental) during the World War.

No. 45. Two Flags carried by the 110th U. S. Field Artillery (Na-
tional and Regimental) during the World War.

No. 46. Two Flags carried by the 112th U. S. Machine Gun Bat-
talion (National and Regimental) during the World War.



